


Helen Webster

From: Oliver Grant

Sent: 05 August 2011 15:12

To: Helen Webster

Subject: Re: NYM/2011/0364/FL - Mountain Ash, Staintondale
Attachments: hug6929pe1riog.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

Dear Helen,

Following your recommendations, attached is a pdf showing the amended proposal for the garage doors at
Mountain Ash, Staintondale.
If you require any further information please contact me.

Regards,
Oliver

Oliver Grant | -\
Director | \

Molior Green Limited (e e
t-01751432512
m - 07792 740491

e - oliver.grant@moliorgreen.co.uk
w - www.moliorgreen.co.uk
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PA
2011

drawing number

hug6929/pet/r1/og

printed scales

1:100 @ a3

drawing start date

6 august 2011

client

philip and colette hughes

drawing title

revised garage elevation

project title

porch & garage alterations

project address
mountain ash
staintondale
scarborough
north yorkshire
yo13 Oel

molior green limited
the old chapel
tinley garth
kirkbymoorside
north yorkshire
Y062 6AR
01751-432512

moliorgreen

architectural services






